## **BEACH ADVISORY REMOVED**

North Shore Park bacteria tests below unsafe level

Contact: Diane Holm, PIO Florida Department of Health in Lee County Diane.Holm@flhealth.gov 239-332-9561 850-519-5728



**Lee County, Fla.** – The Florida Department of Health in Lee County is removing its advisory about high bacteria levels at North Shore Park. Tests completed today for Enterococcus bacteria in water samples taken Monday, February 1, 2016 showed safe levels for wading. This park is posted year-round as a non-swimming beach.

North Shore Park, 13001 N. Cleveland Ave., North Fort Myers is located at the foot of the US 41 bridge and used primarily by boaters and anglers.

Enterococcus bacteria normally inhabit the intestinal tract of humans and animals. The presence of an elevated concentration of these bacteria is an indicator of pollution, which may come from storm water runoff, pets, wildlife or sewage.

For more information call (239) 274-2200 or go to http://lee.floridahealth.gov/.

## **About the Florida Department of Health**

The department works to protect, promote and improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county and community efforts.

Follow us on Twitter at <a href="MealthyFla"><u>@HealthyFla</u></a> and on <a href="Facebook"><u>Facebook</u></a>. For more information about the Florida Department of Health please visit <a href="https://www.FloridaHealth.gov"><u>www.FloridaHealth.gov</u></a>.